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SLALL UF 3UU LN CAKULINA l ) IN 1HE LUUKIL UF GENEKAL DESSIUND
COUNTY 6F  * Dillo ;
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009-GS-17-1210
Damian Inman ; A/WE  J708307

AKA: ) Datc of Offcnse:  _8/19/2009
Race: Black __Sexx M | Ager 23 ) S.C.Code § - 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020
DOB: SS# )  CDRCode# _ Ol16
éﬁgrgts:t:c Zip: " Dillon, SC 29536 )

yodidte. . 1100,
DL#: SID#- g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes_ Nc[ ! CMV Yes ' Nc_ Hazmat Yes[ , Nc__

In disposition of the said indictment cogcs now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [ZPLEADS

TO: Murder / Murder

inviolatienof § 16-03-0010: 16-03-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws. bearing CDR Codc # 0116

7 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT _JSERIOUS X MOST SERIOUS [~ Mandatory GPS(CSC i 1817-25-45

The charge is: EAS Indicted, Lesser
The plea is

" is. [ Wijhout Negotiations
ATTEST: ( in

Included Oftense,
or Recommendation,

Aposs

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

[C Negotiated Sente

Danicl. Shipp
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comm

and/or lo pay a finc of $
of $

months/ycars and st‘M}(l:lct to South Cardg
probation. which arc incorporated by rej
/' CONCURRENT or [ COp
— The Defondant is to be given credit
by the State Department of Corrections.
i The Defendant is to be placed on (I

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is
Domestic Violencee ) to ship,transport|

. plus costs and assc$

SC Bar#

ted to the

for a determinate term of ] £ .. dpveimanths/years-or

| . provided that upon the service of

sments as applicable¥; the balancc is suspended

for time scrved pursuant to S.C. Code

Defendant
Z/Statc Department of Corrections,

““iefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

ttorney for Defendant

T under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

probation for

(defendant's initials)
Recommendation by the State.

7. S22

SC Bar#
[_ County Detention Center,

C

years
days/months/vears and/or payment

lina Department of Probation, Parolc and Pardon Services standard conditions of
ference.
NSECUTIVE to scntence on:

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

c Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code§17-25-135.

unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 1075 %)

)
Random Drug/Alcohot testing S8 7
Finc may be pd. in equal. consecutﬁeé?éckl@lomﬁly z

, SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
__RESTITUTION: [ Deferred | Ddf Waives Hearing _Jordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fae: $ days/hours Public Service Employmcnt
Payment Terms: Obtain GED C o~
_ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ?rq = o
May serve W/E begining :—‘;‘ S :":

Recipicnt: Substance Abusc Counscling -~ S L:“.’IE
*Finc; $ o l‘?

$

s 0.0

& 14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge)
g 14-1-211(AX2) (DU Surcharge)
56-3-2993 (DUT Asscssment)
56-1-286 (DU Breath Test)
oviso 47.9 (Public Del/Prob)
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)
i4-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)
50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fee)
56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Asscssment)
Proviso 90.53 (SCCJA Surcharge)
3% to County  (if paid in installments)

(T2 Ve Vo)) :? um O

o

/‘

L

e

Clerk of CourV/ Deputy G

ot Deosarnvt e

$100

pmts. of $ . nm_i-gm
$100 $7 ZA h ML
512 3 $ paid; Itg\g?uhhg D‘Teéécr Fm\d
$25 3 Other: .
$500 7§ @7/% hm%; z.(' :{-/:- i
$25 sﬁé_ﬁﬁ- T >
$150 7§ (.; :
$50 $ - CLERK QOF COURT
$40/ca g Appointed PIY of fappoifted 6tiéreduhnsel.

1

<
\i

90

Presiding Judge

§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

=

R0y

Judge Code:

Octolper X7, 2915
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) IN THE CUUKI UF GENEKAL DEIDIUND
COUNTY OF™ Dillof )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2009-GS-17-1212
) Damian Inman )y A/WH_J008488 e o
ARA: )  Dateof Offensc: _8/19/2009 ES HEVE D
Racc:  Black __Sex: M Agc: 23 ) S.C.Code § : _16-11-0311 g
DOB: ces )  CDRCodc# _ 0079 NOY 10 anee
Address: e e avvmuy ) AT 47 ] H]
City.State ZIp, _ Dillon, SC 29536 ' ,
DL#: SID#: z SENTENCE g@@OU” of Appeals
*CDL YesT ' Ne¢j CMV Yes ! No[_ Hazmat Yes{ . Nc¢—©
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Delendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [TPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burelary {(After June 29. 1985) - First degree
inviolationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Codc of Laws. bearing CDR Code # 0079
{_ NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT iSERIOQUS XIMOST SERIOUS —_ Mandatory GPS(CSC ~1517-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
‘The charge is: [EAS Indicted, _]Lessef Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: ] Without Negotiations|or Recommendation, "3 Negotiated Sentg Recopapendation by the State —
M LO%(p Fooss” /6 25
Daniel, Shipp SC Bar# Defendant efendam SC Bar#
WHEREFORE. the Defendant is commited to the E(State Department of Corrections, __ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of L] ‘C ¢ dayshnesthshesrsor | under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or (o pay a finc of $ | . provided that upon the service of days/months/ycars and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assegsments as applicable*: the balance is suspended probation for
months/vecars and sh%}gcl to South Carglina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, svhich are incorporated by reference.
¥ CONCURRENT or - CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
", The Defendant is to be given credit| for time served pursuant to S.C. Codc § 24-13-30 1o be calculated and applicd
by the State Department of Corrcctions.
1 The Defendant is 1o be placed on tlje Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code§17-25-135,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it isjunlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transportipossess,or reccive a fircarm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
TIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ Dgf. Walves Hearing [_ Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fge: $ days/hours Public Service Emplovment
Payment Terns: : Obtain GED C
o
_1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Com.oy e S
— May serve W/E begining r—:.r; ™ E')';
Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling =z = M-
*Fine: i $ Random Drug/Alcohol (esting "“"Qj L4 I
& 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Finc may be pd. in cqual, consecutive weekly/montilv
& 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s / Z D Z’ . vd pmis. of $ . }’Cglm - -
§14-1211(A)}2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g ACERTIT -5
5 .
§ 36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ — TrpM &O’Bubbc:gwdergund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: s
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ 2 3/_ 9 - VP 6/' *./' ;%«.._;.
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, l'unding) $25 3 . & T 4 \7‘{ ot
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 @f/
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ CLERK OF COURT
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $0ks § g Q ] Appdififed PDVOr dphbintedyother counsel,
Praviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ - § 47.12 requires $3500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in tnstallments) § 5 @ 29 during probation.
TOTAL 2
~1 -
Presiding Judge 7
Clerk of Court/ Deputy C ﬁ Judge Code: o —
Canvt Dannrtar: O oL T L} a_




